Holt, Rebecca R - DNR

From: Snejana Karakis <skarakis@ramboll.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 9:41 AM

To: Moll, John G - DNR (Gregory)

Cc: Jeanne Tarvin

Subject: RE: Revised Site Investigation Work Plan, Scot Industries, Inc; BRRTS #: 02-41-587342
Attachments: 02B_Historic Site Layout and Use.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Greg, I apologize for the omissions.

1. Borings SB-21 and 22 were inadvertently removed; please see attached a revised Figure 2B.

2. The long rectangles represent historical locations of Scot's honing machines over the years. The number of
honing machines and positions changed as more pieces of equipment were added over the years of operation
at the facility. With regard to the number of honing machines depicted on the historical figure, please note
that there were likely not that many honing machines present at any one given time.

3. We have not yet decided the locations of the in-situ hydraulic conductivity tests. We are in the process of
reviewing the boring logs to evaluate the subsurface geology and determine which onsite wells will be
selected.

Cheers,
Snejana

Snejana Karakis, PhD
Senior Managing Consultant

D +1 262 901-0105

M +1 414 628-4304
skarakis@ramboll.com

From: Moll, John G - DNR (Gregory) <john.moll@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 3:41 PM

To: Snejana Karakis <skarakis@ramboll.com>

Subject: Revised Site Investigation Work Plan, Scot Industries, Inc; BRRTS #: 02-41-587342

Hello Snejana,

| started reviewing the revised Site Investigation Work Plan, dated September 21, 2021, and it would be helpful to have
the following additional information prior to committee review of the work plan next week.

1. Show the locations of proposed soil borings SB-21 and SB-22 on a revised Figure 2B.
2. What was the purpose of the elongated rectangles labeled “Hone” on Figure 2B?
3. Where will the in-situ hydraulic conductivity testing be conducted?

The above information can be emailed to me directly. Please contact me if you have questions.

Thank you,



Greg

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

J. Gregory Moll, P.G.

Hydrogeologist - Remediation and Redevelopment Program
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

Southeast Region - Milwaukee Service Center

1027 W. St. Paul Ave.

Milwaukee, WI 53233

Phone: 262-202-3921

gregory.moll@wisconsin.gov
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